
 
 
 
 
 

PCCS Board of Directors Meeting Agenda 
Tuesday, May 23, 2023 @ 7:00PM 

Wright School House Library - 1571 Jones Point Road 
Grayslake, IL 60030 

______________________________________________________________________ 
 

Call to Order  President  
Motion to Approve Agenda 
 

Action Agenda: 
1A.  Approve Matt Earl as a Parent Elected Board Member 

 

Welcome Parent Elect Board Member Matt Earl 
 

Public Comment       10 Minutes 
 

Presentation – Campus Safety Protocols 
 

Discussion Agenda      
2. Proposed FY24 Board and Committee Yearly Calendar 
3. Current FY23 Year Final/Amended School Calendar 
4. Committee Updates 
5. FY24 Budget  
6. Executive Director Evaluation 

 

 Consent Agenda 
7. Financial Statements  

 YTD Financials through April 
8. Motion to Approve Open Session Minutes of Previous Board and Committee Meetings  
9. Motion to Accept Reports on Consent Agenda 

        

Public Comment              10 Minutes 
 

Closed Session: 
Discussion Related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(11) Litigation, when an action against, affecting, or on behalf of 
the public body has been filed and is pending before a court or administrative tribunal, or when the 
public body finds that an action is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall be 
recorded and entered into the minutes of the closed meeting. 

10. Litigation Update 
11. Legal Bills (April and May)    GSL $ 0.00             Lawsuit $ 10,643.82    

SpEd $ 1,155.00   NRLB $ 302.00 
 

Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(1) - The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, 
performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal counsel for the public body, 
including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against 
legal counsel for the public body to determine its validity. 

12. FY24 Staffing/Employee Roster 
13. Executive Director Evaluation 

 

Action Agenda (con’t) 
2A – Approve the FY24 Board and Committee Yearly Calendar 
3A – Approve the Current Year Final/Amended School Calendar 
5A – Approve the FY24 Budget 

11A – Approve Legal Bills for $ 12,100.82 
12A – Approve the FY24 Staffing/Employee Roster 

 

 New Business  
 

Adjourn 
 

A copy of the board documents for this meeting is available for viewing on the school website. 
 

 

Thank you for attending the meeting of the PCCS Board of Education. Individual board members do not respond to 
public comment. For questions or comments, please e-mail the Board at board@pccharterschool.org. Board e-mails are 
received and responded to by the Board President.   
 
The PCCS Board of Directors consists of: 
 

President: Stacey White   Vice President: Jim Mertz           Treasurer:  Ankur Bhatia 
Secretary: Rebekka Herrington  Nell Anen     Navin Chatlani    
Matt Earl                     JoAnn Stewart  Gabi White                            



Discussion Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



5/19/2023

2023-2024 Committee Roster & Dates

Finance Executive Academic Excellence
Chair:  Ankhur Bhatia September 19 6PM Chair:  Stacey White August TBD 7PM Chair:  Matt Earl August 15 6PM

2)                   Chris Truax January 16 6PM 2)                   Jim Mertz November TBD 7PM 2)                   Gabriella White Nov 14 6PM

3)                  Jim Mertz April 16 6PM 3)                  Ankur Bhatia February TBD TBD 3)                   Teri Boetcher Feb 20 6PM

4)                  Chad Gernady May 22 6PM 4)                  Rebekka Herrington May TBD TBD 4)                  Bernadette Lundeen. May 14 6PM

5)                  Josh Pejsach 5) Jenny Diehl

6) Matt Earl

Outreach Governance Election
Chair:  Geoff Deigan September 19 7PM Chair:  Rebekka Herrington August 15 7PM Chair:  Jim Mertz September TBD 3:30PM

2)                   Rebekka Herrington January 16 7PM 2)                   Joann Stewart November 14 7PM 2)                   Janette Siegel April TBD 3:30PM

3)                  Stacey White April 16 7PM 3)                  Jim Mertz February 20 7PM 3)                  Christine Hodapp April/May TBD 3:30PM

4) Jim Mertz May 22 7PM 4)                  Nell Anen May 14 7PM 4)                  Heather Bendorovich

5) Gabi White 5) Navin Chatlani 5) JoAnn Stewart

CARES Sub Committee - In Progress
Chair:  Stacey White

2)                   TBD

3)                  TBD

4) TBD

5)

Denotes Board Member
Denotes Chair



Month Day Time Notes

July 25 7:00 PM If Needed
August 22 7:00 PM
September 26 7:00 PM
October 24 7:00 PM Annual Meeting
November 28 7:00 PM
December * No Meeting Scheduled
January 23 7:00 PM
February 27 7:00 PM
March * 19 7:00 PM Before Spring Break - If needed
April 23 7:00 PM
May 28 7:00 PM
June 26 7:00 PM

4th Tuesday of the Month (except where noted)*

Meetings are located in the Ranney Environmental Library 
 1571 Jones Point Road- Grayslake, IL 60030 

Details and Agendas can be found on the PCCS Website 
(prairiecrossingcharterschool.org ) or by Clicking Here

          Board of Directors Meeting  Schedule                     
2023-2024



5/9/23, 11:19 AM Public School Calendar

https://apps.isbe.net/SchoolCalendar/SchCalPrint.aspx?key=62837 1/1

2022-2023 Final Public School Calendar for Prairie Crossing Charter School, Draft, as of 5/9/2023
Codes: X = attendance day; XHI, XHPT, XID, XDS, XHS, XHSW, XHIH, XHPH, XHSH = half attendance day; XH = holiday attendance waiver; FPT,
FPTH, WFPT = full day parent teacher conference; FI, WFI, FIH = teacher inservice; PI, TI, TIH = parent/teacher institute; ED = emergency day;
XED = proposed emergency day; HOL = holiday; NIA = not in attendance
  

Total Days of Attendance:  184  Regular Day:  8:00AM -  3:30PM   Instruct. Day Lgth: 

6 Hrs. 30 Mins.

July 2022

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun

27
 

28
 

29
 

30
 

1
 

2
 

3
 

4
HOL

5
 

6
 

7
 

8
 

9
 

10
 

11
 

12
 

13
 

14
 

15
 

16
 

17
 

18
 

19
 

20
 

21
 

22
 

23
 

24
 

25
 

26
 

27
 

28
 

29
 

30
 

31
 

1
 

2
 

3
 

4
 

5
 

6
 

7
 

August 2022

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun

25
 

26
 

27
 

28
 

29
 

30
 

31
 

1
 

2
 

3
 

4
 

5
 

6
 

7
 

8
 

9
 

10
 

11
X

12
X

13
 

14
 

15
X

16
X

17
X

18
X

19
X

20
 

21
 

22
X

23
X

24
X

25
X

26
X

27
 

28
 

29
X

30
X

31
X

1
 

2
 

3
 

4
 

September 2022

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun

29
 

30
 

31
 

1
X

2
X

3
 

4
 

5
HOL

6
X

7
X

8
X

9
X

10
 

11
 

12
X

13
X

14
X

15
X

16
X

17
 

18
 

19
X

20
X

21
X

22
X

23
X

24
 

25
 

26
X

27
X

28
X

29
X

30
X

1
 

2
 

3
 

4
 

5
 

6
 

7
 

8
 

9
 

 July Atnd:  0          Accum:  0  Aug Atnd:  15          Accum:  15  Sept Atnd:  21          Accum:  36
October 2022

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun

26
 

27
 

28
 

29
 

30
 

1
 

2
 

3
X

4
X

5
X

6
X

7
TI

8
 

9
 

10
HOL

11
X

12
X

13
X

14
X

15
 

16
 

17
X

18
X

19
X

20
X

21
X

22
 

23
 

24
X

25
X

26
X

27
X

28
X

29
 

30
 

31
X

1
 

2
 

3
 

4
 

5
 

6
 

November 2022

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun

31
 

1
X

2
X

3
X

4
X

5
 

6
 

7
X

8
HOL

9
X

10
X

11
X

12
 

13
 

14
X

15
X

16
X

17
X

18
X

19
 

20
 

21
X

22
X

23
NIA

24
HOL

25
NIA

26
 

27
 

28
X

29
X

30
X

1
 

2
 

3
 

4
 

5
 

6
 

7
 

8
 

9
 

10
 

11
 

December 2022

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun

28
 

29
 

30
 

1
X

2
X

3
 

4
 

5
X

6
X

7
X

8
X

9
X

10
 

11
 

12
X

13
X

14
X

15
X

16
X

17
 

18
 

19
X

20
X

21
X

22
X

23
NIA

24
 

25
HOL

26
NIA

27
NIA

28
NIA

29
NIA

30
NIA

31
 

1
 

2
 

3
 

4
 

5
 

6
 

7
 

8
 

 Oct Atnd:  19           Accum:  55  Nov Atnd:  18          Accum:  73  Dec Atnd:  16          Accum:  89
January 2023

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun

26
 

27
 

28
 

29
 

30
 

31
 

1
HOL

2
NIA

3
NIA

4
NIA

5
NIA

6
NIA

7
 

8
 

9
X

10
X

11
X

12
X

13
X

14
 

15
 

16
HOL

17
X

18
X

19
X

20
X

21
 

22
 

23
X

24
X

25
X

26
X

27
X

28
 

29
 

30
X

31
X

1
 

2
 

3
 

4
 

5
 

February 2023

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun

30
 

31
 

1
X

2
X

3
X

4
 

5
 

6
X

7
X

8
X

9
X

10
X

11
 

12
HOL

13
X

14
X

15
X

16
ED

17
TI

18
 

19
 

20
NIA

21
X

22
X

23
X

24
X

25
 

26
 

27
X

28
X

1
 

2
 

3
 

4
 

5
 

6
 

7
 

8
 

9
 

10
 

11
 

12
 

March 2023

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun

27
 

28
 

1
X

2
X

3
X

4
 

5
 

6
X

7
X

8
X

9
X

10
X

11
 

12
 

13
X

14
X

15
X

16
X

17
X

18
 

19
 

20
X

21
X

22
X

23
X

24
X

25
 

26
 

27
NIA

28
NIA

29
NIA

30
NIA

31
NIA

1
 

2
 

3
 

4
 

5
 

6
 

7
 

8
 

9
 

 Jan Atnd:  16          Accum:  105  Feb Atnd:  17          Accum:  122  Mar Atnd:  18          Accum:  140
April 2023

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun

27
 

28
 

29
 

30
 

31
 

1
 

2
 

3
X

4
X

5
X

6
X

7
X

8
 

9
 

10
X

11
X

12
X

13
X

14
X

15
 

16
 

17
X

18
X

19
X

20
X

21
X

22
 

23
 

24
X

25
X

26
X

27
X

28
X

29
 

30
 

1
 

2
 

3
 

4
 

5
 

6
 

7
 

May 2023

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun

24
 

25
 

26
 

27
 

28
 

29
 

30
 

1
X

2
X

3
X

4
X

5
X

6
 

7
 

8
X

9
X

10
X

11
X

12
X

13
 

14
 

15
X

16
X

17
X

18
X

19
X

20
 

21
 

22
X

23
X

24
X

25
X

26
X

27
 

28
 

29
HOL

30
X

31
X

1
 

2
 

3
 

4
 

June 2023

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Sun

29
 

30
 

31
 

1
X

2
X

3
 

4
 

5
NIA

6
NIA

7
NIA

8
NIA

9
NIA

10
 

11
 

12
 

13
 

14
 

15
 

16
 

17
 

18
 

19
HOL

20
 

21
 

22
 

23
 

24
 

25
 

26
 

27
 

28
 

29
 

30
 

1
 

2
 

3
 

4
 

5
 

6
 

7
 

8
 

9
 

 Apr Atnd:  20          Accum:  160  May Atnd:  22          Accum:  182  June Atnd:  2          Accum:  184

javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','8213')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','8214')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','8215')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','8216')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','8217')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','8218')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','8219')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','8220')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','8221')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','8222')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','8223')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','8224')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','8225')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','8226')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','8227')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','8228')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','8229')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','8230')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','8231')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','8232')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','8233')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','8234')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','8235')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','8236')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','8237')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','8238')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','8239')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','8240')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','8241')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','8242')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','8243')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','8244')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','8245')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','8246')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','8247')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','8248')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','8249')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','8250')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','8251')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','8252')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','8253')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJuly','8254')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','8241')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','8242')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','8243')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','8244')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','8245')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','8246')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','8247')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','8248')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','8249')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','8250')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','8251')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','8252')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','8253')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','8254')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','8255')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','8256')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','8257')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','8258')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','8259')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','8260')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','8261')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','8262')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','8263')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','8264')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','8265')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','8266')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','8267')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','8268')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','8269')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','8270')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','8271')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','8272')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','8273')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','8274')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','8275')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','8276')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','8277')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','8278')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','8279')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','8280')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','8281')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarAug','8282')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','8276')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','8277')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','8278')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','8279')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','8280')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','8281')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','8282')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','8283')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','8284')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','8285')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','8286')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','8287')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','8288')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','8289')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','8290')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','8291')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','8292')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','8293')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','8294')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','8295')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','8296')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','8297')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','8298')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','8299')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','8300')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','8301')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','8302')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','8303')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','8304')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','8305')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','8306')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','8307')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','8308')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','8309')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','8310')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','8311')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','8312')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','8313')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','8314')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','8315')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','8316')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarSept','8317')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','8304')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','8305')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','8306')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','8307')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','8308')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','8309')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','8310')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','8311')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','8312')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','8313')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','8314')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','8315')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','8316')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','8317')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','8318')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','8319')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','8320')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','8321')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','8322')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','8323')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','8324')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','8325')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','8326')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','8327')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','8328')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','8329')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','8330')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','8331')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','8332')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','8333')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','8334')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','8335')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','8336')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','8337')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','8338')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','8339')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','8340')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','8341')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','8342')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','8343')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','8344')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarOct','8345')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','8339')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','8340')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','8341')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','8342')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','8343')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','8344')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','8345')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','8346')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','8347')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','8348')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','8349')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','8350')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','8351')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','8352')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','8353')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','8354')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','8355')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','8356')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','8357')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','8358')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','8359')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','8360')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','8361')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','8362')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','8363')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','8364')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','8365')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','8366')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','8367')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','8368')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','8369')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','8370')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','8371')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','8372')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','8373')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','8374')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','8375')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','8376')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','8377')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','8378')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','8379')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarNov','8380')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','8367')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','8368')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','8369')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','8370')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','8371')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','8372')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','8373')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','8374')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','8375')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','8376')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','8377')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','8378')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','8379')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','8380')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','8381')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','8382')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','8383')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','8384')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','8385')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','8386')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','8387')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','8388')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','8389')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','8390')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','8391')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','8392')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','8393')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','8394')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','8395')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','8396')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','8397')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','8398')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','8399')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','8400')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','8401')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','8402')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','8403')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','8404')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','8405')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','8406')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','8407')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarDec','8408')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','8395')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','8396')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','8397')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','8398')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','8399')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','8400')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','8401')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','8402')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','8403')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','8404')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','8405')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','8406')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','8407')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','8408')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','8409')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','8410')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','8411')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','8412')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','8413')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','8414')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','8415')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','8416')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','8417')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','8418')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','8419')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','8420')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','8421')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','8422')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','8423')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','8424')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','8425')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','8426')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','8427')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','8428')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','8429')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','8430')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','8431')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','8432')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','8433')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','8434')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','8435')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJan','8436')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','8430')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','8431')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','8432')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','8433')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','8434')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','8435')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','8436')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','8437')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','8438')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','8439')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','8440')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','8441')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','8442')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','8443')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','8444')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','8445')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','8446')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','8447')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','8448')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','8449')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','8450')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','8451')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','8452')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','8453')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','8454')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','8455')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','8456')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','8457')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','8458')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','8459')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','8460')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','8461')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','8462')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','8463')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','8464')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','8465')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','8466')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','8467')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','8468')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','8469')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','8470')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarFeb','8471')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','8458')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','8459')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','8460')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','8461')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','8462')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','8463')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','8464')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','8465')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','8466')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','8467')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','8468')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','8469')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','8470')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','8471')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','8472')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','8473')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','8474')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','8475')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','8476')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','8477')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','8478')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','8479')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','8480')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','8481')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','8482')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','8483')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','8484')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','8485')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','8486')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','8487')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','8488')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','8489')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','8490')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','8491')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','8492')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','8493')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','8494')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','8495')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','8496')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','8497')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','8498')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMar','8499')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','8486')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','8487')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','8488')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','8489')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','8490')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','8491')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','8492')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','8493')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','8494')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','8495')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','8496')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','8497')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','8498')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','8499')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','8500')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','8501')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','8502')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','8503')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','8504')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','8505')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','8506')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','8507')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','8508')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','8509')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','8510')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','8511')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','8512')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','8513')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','8514')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','8515')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','8516')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','8517')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','8518')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','8519')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','8520')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','8521')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','8522')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','8523')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','8524')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','8525')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','8526')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarApr','8527')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','8514')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','8515')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','8516')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','8517')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','8518')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','8519')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','8520')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','8521')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','8522')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','8523')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','8524')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','8525')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','8526')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','8527')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','8528')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','8529')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','8530')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','8531')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','8532')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','8533')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','8534')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','8535')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','8536')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','8537')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','8538')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','8539')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','8540')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','8541')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','8542')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','8543')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','8544')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','8545')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','8546')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','8547')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','8548')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','8549')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','8550')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','8551')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','8552')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','8553')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','8554')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarMay','8555')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','8549')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','8550')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','8551')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','8552')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','8553')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','8554')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','8555')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','8556')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','8557')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','8558')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','8559')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','8560')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','8561')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','8562')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','8563')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','8564')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','8565')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','8566')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','8567')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','8568')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','8569')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','8570')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','8571')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','8572')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','8573')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','8574')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','8575')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','8576')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','8577')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','8578')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','8579')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','8580')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','8581')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','8582')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','8583')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','8584')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','8585')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','8586')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','8587')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','8588')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','8589')
javascript:__doPostBack('CalendarJune','8590')


5/9/23, 11:20 AM Public School Calendar Legend

https://apps.isbe.net/SchoolCalendar/SchCalPrintLegend.aspx?key=62837 1/1

2022-2023 Prairie Crossing Charter School as of 5/9/2023

Calendar Legend - Totals for the Year

Calendar
Code Code Description No. of

Days  Totals

X Pupil Attendance Day 184  

  Total Days Toward Pupil
Attendance: 184

TI Teacher Institute/Workshop 2  
  Total Calendar Days: 186

ED Emergency Day 1  
HOL Holiday 11  
NIA Not in Attendance 24  

  

PT /In-Service/Act of God/Explanations

School Begin
Date: 08/11/2022 School End Date: 06/09/2023

Regular Day:  8:00AM -  3:30PM Instruct. Day
Lgth: 6 Hrs. 30 Mins.

Cal. Date Cal.
Code Code Descr. Student

Attend.
Activity
Time Brief Explanation for Activity or School Closing

10/07/2022 TI Teacher
Institute/Workshop   Working on submitting to ROE, will update

when received.

02/17/2023 TI Teacher
Institute/Workshop   

Prepare Teachers/Staff for Homestretch of
Earth Week, IAR and End of Year activities. IAR
& IAS Scheduling Final - CPI Training for
Instructional Assistance, EfS Team Meeting,
CARES Team Meeting



FY24 Proposed Budget

FY24 Budget (05.16.23)

Income

4100 · GENERAL INCOME

4105 · Reimbursement From ISBE 6,290,647.38
4130 · Matching Gifts 2,000.00

Total 4100 · GENERAL INCOME 6,292,647.38
4200 · GRANTS

4205 · IDEA Grant 113,200.00
4206 · IDEA Preschool Grant   4,900.00
4215 · Title I Low Income 44,000.00
4220 · Title II Teacher Quality 1,251.00
4222 · Title IV Student Support 8,000.00
4225 · Special Ed Personnel 74,146.50
4230 · Special Ed Fundg for Children 53,147.96
4235 · Title III  ELL - TBE/TPI      4,872.41
4295 · Other Grants 227,628.15

Total 4200 · GRANTS 531,146.02
4300 · SCHOOL FEES INCOME

4305 · Books/Materials/Activities 60,000.00
Total 4300 · SCHOOL FEES INCOME 60,000.00
4400 · CLUBS & PROGRAMS

4405 · Before and After School Program 118,499.61
4415 · Getting to Know You 3,000.00
4425 · Interscholastic Sports 22,000.00
4426 · Extra Curricular Income 3,375.00
4435 · Tae Kwon Do 2,620.00
4455 · Hot Lunch - Farm to Table 5,000.00
4495 · Other Clubs 15,000.00

Total 4400 · CLUBS & PROGRAMS 169,494.61
4500 · GENERAL FUNDRAISING INCOME

4565 · Dances Income 778.00
4595 · Other Fundraising Inc 200.00

Total 4500 · GENERAL FUNDRAISING INCOME 978.00
4700 · STUDENT PARTICIPATION INCOME

4705 · 5th/6th Grade Trip 9,888.00
4710 · 7th Grade Trip 19,680.00
4715 · 8th Grade Trip 62,640.00
4717 · 8th Grade Fundraising 0.00
4720 · Graduation 0.00
4725 · Class Parties 1,000.00
4730 · Educational Activities/Class Field Trips 19,000.00

Total 4700 · STUDENT PARTICIPATION INCOME 112,208.00
4800 · INVESTMENT & OTHER INCOME

4805 · Rental Income 20,000.00
4815 · Snow Removal Income 3,000.00
4820 · Interest Income - LFB 5,949.80

Total 4800 · INVESTMENT & OTHER INCOME 28,949.80

Total Income 7,195,423.81



FY24 Proposed Budget

FY24 Budget (05.16.23)

Expense
5100 · INSTRUCTION EXPS

5105 · Instruction Salaries 1,872,153.81
5110 · Instruction Stipends 19,000.00
5120 · Related FICA & Medicare Expense 63,634.42
5125 · Instruction TRS 33,001.63
5130 · Instruction Health Benefits Exp 296,760.00
5140 · Classroom Supplies 20,500.00
5141 · Culture Expenses 10,000.00
5145 · Educational Materials 42,304.00
5150 · Classroom Technology 16,000.00
5170 · Dues & Subscriptions 16,025.74
5175 · Instruction Prof Development 31,000.00
5181 · Environmental Learning 25,000.00
5182 - Environmental Ed Instructional Prof Dev 24,000.00
5183 · Environmental Library 2,500.00
5190 · Deans Discretionary Fund 12,000.00

Total 5100 · INSTRUCTION EXPS 2,483,879.60
5200 · CLUBS & PROGRAMS EXP

5205 · Before and After School Care 56,320.35
5210 · Getting to Know you 1,500.00
5215 · Interscholastic Sports 32,000.00
5225 · Tae Kwon Do 2,620.00
5240 · Champions Club 0.00
5260 - Extra Curricular expense 10,000.00
5285 · Hot Lunch - Farm to Table 5,000.00
5295 · Other Club Exps 15,000.00

Total 5200 · CLUBS & PROGRAMS EXP 122,440.35
5300 · STUDENT PARTICIPATION EXPS

5305 · Educational Activities-Field Tr 24,000.00
5315 · Class Parties & Activities 1,000.00
5320 · 5/6 Grade Trip 9,888.00
5325 · 7th Grade Trip 19,680.00
5330 · 8th Grade Trip 69,040.00
5340 · Graduation 5,000.00

Total 5300 · STUDENT PARTICIPATION EXPS 128,608.00



FY24 Proposed Budget

FY24 Budget (05.16.23)

5400 · ADMINISTRATION EXPS
5405 · Administrative Salaries 677,772.37
5415 · Admin TRS Expense 0.00
5420 · Admin FICA & Medicare 42,450.97
5425 · Admin Health Benefits Expense 51,816.00
5430 · Unemployment Compensation 0.00
5438 · Employment Expense - Other 3,015.75
5440 · Supplies 7,000.00
5445 · Furniture 2,000.00
5450 · Office Equipment 5,000.00
5455 · Computers 5,000.00
5460 · Computer Support 33,065.15
5465 · Equipment Rental 1,000.00
5470 · Equipment Maintenance 400.00
5475 · Admin Professional Development 5,000.00
5480 · Telecommunication 23,206.44
5485 · Accounting and Audit Fees 24,465.00
5488 · Accounting and Audit Fees - LLC 3,900.00
5490 · Payroll Service Fees 25,710.00
5495 · Printing and Copying 4,662.76
5500 · Postage and Shipping 2,000.00
5505 · Insurance (incl. Building Ins.) 96,000.00
5510 · Dues and Subscriptions 3,500.00
5515 · Board Related Expenses 5,000.00
5525 · Legal Fees 30,000.00
5530 · Bank Fees 1,540.00
5544 · Outreach Conferences / Partnerships 10,000.00
5545 · Community Outreach 93,240.75
5546 · Outreach Materials 10,000.00
5547 · Transportation 60,000.00
5555 · Fee Waiver Expenses 21,995.00
5590 · Administrative Discretionary Budget 10,000.00
5595 · Other Admin Expenses 7,456.00

Total 5400 · ADMINISTRATION EXPS 1,266,196.18
5600 · SUPPORT SERVICES

5605 · Special Ed Salaries 1,081,262.19
5610 · Spec Ed FICA & Medicare 38,283.63
5615 · Spec Ed Health Benefits 158,748.00
5625 · Auditory Services 14,000.00
5630 · Speech Services 88,000.00
5635 · OT Services 62,000.00
5636 · PT Services 19,000.00
5640 · Psychological Services 12,500.00
5641 · Behavioral Therapist Services 6,000.00
5642 - Nursing Services 61,378.15
5645 · Other Spec Ed Services 12,000.00
5646 · Out of District Placement 60,000.00
5650 · Special Ed Legal Fees 6,000.00
5655 · Special Ed CR Mats & Sups 8,500.00
5656 · ELL CR Materials and Supplies 1,500.00
5660 · Spec Ed Professional Developmt 12,000.00
5661 · ELL Professional Development 2,000.00

Total 5600 · SUPPORT SERVICES 1,643,171.97



FY24 Proposed Budget

FY24 Budget (05.16.23)

5700 · OPERATIONS & MAINT EXP
5705 · Maintenance Salaries 132,088.20
5710 · Maint FICA & Medicare 10,311.30
5715 · Maint Health Benefits 17,328.00
5720 · Water and Sewer 5,154.60
5730 · Gas and Electricity 44,801.20
5735 · Garbage 3,261.20
5740 · Life Safety 15,000.00
5745 · Snow Removal 8,000.00
5750 · Summer Help 20,000.00
5765 · Maintenance Equipment 8,000.00
5770 · Maintenance Supplies 10,000.00
5775 · Long-Term Maint & Repairs 10,000.00
5795 · Other Maint Exps 3,000.00

Total 5700 · OPERATIONS & MAINT EXP 286,944.49
5800 · FUNDRAISING EXP

5814 · Marketing/Advertising Expense 5,000.00
5840 · Earthweek 4,000.00
5875 · Spirit Wear / Gym Uniforms 3,000.00
5880 · Dances Exp 778.00

Total 5800 · FUNDRAISING EXP 12,778.00
5900 · GRANT EXPENSE

5905 · IDEA Grant Exp 113,200.00
5906 · IDEA Preschool Grant Exp    *NEW 4,900.00
5910 · Title I Exp 44,000.00
5915 · Title II Teacher Quality Exp 1,251.00
5922 · Title IV Student Support Exp 8,000.00
5935 · Title III ELL - TBE/TPI    0.00
5995 Other Grants 6,000.00

Total 5900 · GRANT EXPENSE 177,351.00

Total Expense 6,121,369.60
Net Ordinary Income 1,074,054.21

Other Expense
7200 · NON OPERATING EXPENSE

7227 · Authorizer Fee 125,812.95
7228 · Series 2020 Bond Expense 541,734.41
7244 · Lease Interest Expense 1,146.41
7246 · Depreciation 54,597.00
7247 · Amortization 6,378.00
7248 · Depreciation - LLC 326,495.00
7249 · Amortization - LLC 11,745.11

Total 7200 · NON OPERATING EXPENSE 1,067,908.88

Total Other Expense 1,067,908.88
Net Other Income (1,067,908.88)

NET 33,145.33

Draft prepared 5.2023



 

 

Consent Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



































 
 

PCCS Board of Director’s Meeting 

APPROVED OPEN SESSION MINUTES 
January 24, 2023, at 7:o0PM  

Vicky Ranney Library  
1571 Jones Point Road  
Grayslake, IL 60030 

 
 

Board Present Staff Present 
Stacey White             Ankur Bhatia                              Navin Chatlani Geoff Deigan 
Jim Mertz                  Matt Earl                                     Gabi White Katherine Chan 
JoAnn Stewart          Rebekka Herrington                 Nell Anen Katy Barnett 
 Kristen Zimmerman 

Public Present: Katie Brzezinski, Jen Diehl, others 

Call to Order by Stacy White at 7:02 PM 

Public Comment 
Katie Brzezinski acknowledged school’s support of students with disabilities. 
Jen Diehl expressed concern about lack of qualified staff and low salaries.  

Discussion Agenda 
1. Lottery Information and Draw 

Geoff Deigan provided an update. 

2. Committees Update 

 CARES Sub Committee 

Ankur Bhatia provided update on the finance committee. 
               Geoff Diegan summarized the efforts on Outreach committed and recommended the formation of a 

subcommittee for internal outreach – CARES. Stacey White offered additional details.  
 

3. Committee Composition 

Stacey White and Geoff Diegan introduced this topic and requested that the board consider engaging 
with parents or community members to find new committee members. 

Consent Agenda 

4. Financial Statements/2nd Quarter Financials 

5. Motion to Approve Open Session Minutes of Previous Board and Committee Meetings  

Motion to approve open session minutes and reports by Jim Mertz, seconded by JoAnn Stewart. Nell 
Anen abstained. On a voice call vote, all others “ayes.” Motion Passed. 

Closed Session: 

Reason for Closed Session 

Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c) 21-Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this Act, 
whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes 
mandated by Section 2.06 

 

 



7. Review Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings 

Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(1) - The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, 
performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal counsel for the public body, 
including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against legal 
counsel for the public body to determine its validity. 

8. New Employee(s)  

Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c) (2) Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its 
employees or their representatives, or deliberations concerning salary schedules for one or more classes of 
employees.  

9. One or More Classes of Employees 

Discussion Related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(11) Litigation, when an action against, affecting, or on behalf of the 
public body has been filed and is pending before a court or administrative tribunal, or when the public body 
finds that an action is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall be recorded and 
entered into the minutes of the closed meeting. 

10. Legal Bills (Hand Carried if received) 

Motion to enter closed session by Rebekka Herrington, seconded by Gabi White. On a roll call vote, all 
“ayes.” Motion Passed. 

Closed Session entered at 7:42 PM - Open Session resumed at 8:47 PM 

Public Comment 

Jen Diehl suggested that board meeting could be live streamed to make meetings more accessible to the 
public. 

Action Agenda 
2A –   Approve Formation of Cares Sub Committee 

Motion to approved formation of subcommittee by Nell Anen, seconded by Jim Mertz. On a voice 
call vote, all “ayes.” Motion Passed. 
 

7A –  Approve Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings  

Motion to approved closed session minutes by JoAnn Stewart, seconded by Matt Earl. Nell Anen 
abstained. On a voice call vote, all others “ayes.” Motion Passed. 

 

8A –  Approve New Hire(s)  

Motion to approved new hires by Navin Chatlani, seconded by Matt Earl. On a voice call vote, all 
others “ayes.” Motion Passed. 

 

10A –  Approve Legal Bills  
No Action 

  

New Business: February Board and Committee Meetings 

Stacey discussed timing of the next two board meetings.  

Adjourn 

Motion to adjourn by JoAnn Stewart, seconded by Rebekka Herrington. On a voice call vote, all 
“ayes.” Motion Passed - Meeting ended at 8:55 PM 

 
Respectfully submitted,  

Rebekka Herrington, Secretary 

 

 

 

 

 

 




